Saba Siddiqui

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Siddiquisaba.2003@gmail.com 289-772-5942

linkedin.com/in/saba--siddiqui/ https://github.com/Saba1-3

PROFILE

As a passionate technology enthusiast with a background in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node, and React, making a career transition into software engineering. As a former CEO/Founder of an eyelash extension business, I bring a unique blend of leadership and technical skills to problem-solving. I'm excited to apply my expertise and contribute to the fast-paced and innovative tech industry.

SKILLS

HTML-5, CSS, JavaScript, React JS, Node.JS, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, Document Object Model (DOM) APIs, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, GitHub, Jest

EXPERIENCE

Lash Technician | Lavie Lashes

JAN 2019 - 2023, MISSISSAUGA, ON

- Facilitated direct client support by booking appointments with a positive outcome.
- Developed and designed a company website that resulted in increased online presence and customer engagement.
- Spearheaded the marketing of the business, resulting in enhanced visibility and sales growth.

Administrative Clerk | UZMI Labs

APR 2021 - 2022, MISSISSAUGA, ON

- Organized and coordinated meetings, appointments, and travel arrangements for managers or supervisors, resulting in smooth and productive business operations.
- Assisted customers with any issues, resulting in increased customer satisfaction and loyalty.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

APR 2023 - JUNE 2023, TORONTO, ON

University of Guelph | Bachelor in Arts, Minor Psychology

SEPT 2021 - 2024, GUELPH, ON

• Dean's honours list from September 2021 to April 2023.

PROJECTS

Lead Styler | Hackaton

MAY 2023 - Brain Station

- Led a diverse team to successfully complete a project within 24 hours at a hackathon, resulting in positive feedback from judges.
- Collaborated with team members to effectively delegate tasks, communicate progress, and ensure project objectives were met within the given timeframe.

Full-Stack Developer | InStock

JUNE 2023 - Brain Station

- Collaborated with a team of 4 members to develop InStock, a full-stack application, leveraging my expertise in both front-end and back-end development.
- Utilized React.js framework to build dynamic and interactive front-end functionalities, enhancing user engagement
- Actively participated in agile development methodologies, including daily stand-ups and sprint planning, ensuring timely project delivery and effective communication within the team.